PROJECT MANAGEMENT & IMPLEMENTATION UNIT

SINDH EARLY LEARNING ENHANCEMENT THROUGH g

CLASSROOM TRANSFORMATION (SELECT) e
REFORM SUPPORT UNIT(RSU)

SCHOOL EDUCATION & LITERACY DEPARTMENT
GOVERNMENT OF SINDH

EVALUATION/COMPARATIVE REPORT

Date: 29" November 2022

1.Background

The Procurement of Plant and machineries initiated under shopping method of World
Bank Regulations subsequent to approval of the World Bank on STEP Reference No.
PK-RSU-SINDH-324943-GO-RFQ. The PMIU SELECT invited quotations from
authorized dealers/manufacturers/ suppliers for the supply as per Specification
mentioned in RFQ.

2. Documents Used
Provide the following information: (Yes/No)
Were Bank Approved Documents used? Yes standardized (RFQ) is used.

Were any variations introduced in the format or contents? No

Were drawings and specifications provided? Yes (specifications)

Were implementation schedule and time of completion specified? Yes, mentioned in
RFQ

Were any special bidding conditions, eg. price adjustments stated? No

Review Type: Post Review
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3.  Quotations Obtained
[SNo [Name of Nationality INTN No |NTN | Bid Price a8 Read Out
Bidder Status against Technical
Specifications
-
: M/S Zebra Pakistani 7115956-7 | Active and [ 5,651 141/
lowest | Expert Solution Operative
————
i M/S Shahzain Pakistani 4300316-8 | Active and | 5,689,944/
Lowest | Enterprises Operative
3 M/S Shareef Pakistani 3256042-7 | Active and | 5,736,042/
lowest Associates Operative
4™ M/S Pakistani Active and
Operative
Ewest J
4. Clarifications Sought from the Vendor: No
5. Preliminary Examination of Quotations
S.No | Name of Verification | Signed Bid Bid Substantial Accepted for
Bidder of Form (in Validity | Responsiveness Detailed
documents | the to requirements Examination
prescribed of bidding Yes/No
format) documents
Yes/No (Yes/No)
1 MI/S Zebra | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yoe
Expert
Solution
2 M/S Yes Yes Yos Yoo e
Shahzain
Enterprises
3 M/S Yes Yes Y
Shareef es Yes Yes
Associates
4 M/S Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
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6. Evaluation of Responsive Vendors
i S e |
Name of Bidder Legal Entity in Pakistan Yes/No
I —
M/S Zebra Expert Solution Yes
———
M/S Shahzain Enterprises Yes
I
M/S Shareef Associates Yes
I
M/S Yes ‘//’_’_j
7. Qualification of the Lowest Evaluated Vendor
authorities as mentioned above the

stered with tax

The firm is a legal entity and is regi
f Active tax payer aré attached.

status of Tax and herewith copies O
el S0 e
8. Recommendations for Award

/S Zebra Expert Solution

Name of the bidder : M
kst ooe ot =2
Total Value of Contract: Rs. 5,651,141/PKR Including all taxes

Bid Validity: 120 Days

Completion Time or Delivery time: 30 Days

‘Advance Payments: Not Applicable

Performance Security: Not Applicable

il
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9. Technical Specification

Line Ttem N° Description of Goods Quantity required
r 1 \ Digital Inverter HRF-438 IFPA Refrigerator 01
16 cuft or equivalent
r 2 DawlanceWD-1051/GB/R Water Dispenser_or equivalent 02
r 3 Inverter GF-24TFIH (2TON) Floor Stand Air Conditioner or equivalent 01
o w 4 1.5 Ton Inverter AC 18 Pith 11w/o Split Air Condition or equivalent 04
] 5 DW 136G Microwave Oven or equivalent 02
= 6 1Ton Inverter AC 12 Pith 11w Split Air Conditioner or equivalent 04
7 Generator 30KVA Jasco or equivalent 1
ECO STAR- 55" 4k Ultra HD o
8 led Andriod TV or equivalent J
9 Photocopier Machine 2
Canon Image Class or equivalent
MF543X
Black & White Multi laser Printer or equivalent
10 UPS for Computer \ 2

10. Recommendations of Award:

10. Recommendatinrs = 2=

After Comparative statement and review of the bids, the Purchase Committee
recommends that;

1. All four bidders were found responsive.
2. MIS Zebra Expert Solution is the 1t lowest bidders therefore
Purchases Recommended M/S Zebra Expert Solution for the Award.

Name Designation | Signatyre |
Mr,Junaid Hameed Samoo Chief Program Manager (RSU) \ % } J
Chair —
Mr.Naveed Rehman Larik Project Coordinator (PMIU \ 4 j
SELECT) ﬁ(/ ,_%
Member —
Mr, Allah Bachayo Procurement Officer .
(SELECT,Govt)
Member
e \



